Cherilyn Brown

From: Gadapee, Kevin <Kevin.Gadapee@vermont.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:33 PM

To: Cherilyn Brown

Cc: Gadapee, Kevin; Redmond, Michelle

Subject: RE: notification of applying for TA funding
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Cherilyn,

| have received your plan and email, thanks for sharing and good luck with your project.

Respectfully,
-Kevin

Kevin Gadapee | Capital region DTA
District Maintenance and Fleet Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
1736 US Rte. 302 | Berlin, VT 05602

802-461-8764 phone |Kevin.Gadapee@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov

2~ VERMONT

AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION

Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with
Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your Vermont
Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.

Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.

From: Cherilyn Brown <townclerk@moretownvt.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Gadapee, Kevin <Kevin.Gadapee@vermont.gov>
Subject: notification of applying for TA funding
Importance: High

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Good afternoon Kevin,

The Town of Moretown is applying for the VTrans Fall 2023 Transportation Alternatives (TAP) and Municipal Highway
and Stormwater Mitigation Program Grant (MHSMP). This being said, we will be applying for TA funding. The project is

located just off from Route 100B, which is a State maintained highway.

Here is a brief description of the proposed project:




Replacement of the existing Salt Shed that is 16’X16’x12’, with no concrete pad or room for dry storage. The
new structure will have a 12” concrete pad with a 4’ overhang for storage in the back. The new shed will be
14’high which will allow the trucks to dump without damaging the facility. The old facility is ready to collapse
which could allow the salt leachate to drain into the Mads River if it is not covered. A new facility with a new
roof and pad should prevent any salt leachate into the Mad River. The new shed would be built with salt
resistant materials which will give the shed at least a 20-year life expectancy.

| thank you for your time.

Cheridyw Broww

Town Clevk & Treasuarer
Gront Mounager
Towwn of Movetown
802-882-8218

Disclaimer: please be advised that your email communication to the Town may be considered public record and may be subject to
disclosure under the Vermont Open Public Records Act.




